



## SHELLY-ANN COX

### OCEAN PROFESSIONAL

Dr. Shelly-Ann Cox is an experienced ocean professional and fisheries management specialist. Shelly-Ann has ten years' experience in applied interdisciplinary climate related research and fisheries management research. Shelly-Ann is well known for building, supporting and sustaining positive and productive relationships with stakeholders in the Caribbean fishing industry.








### SKILLSET

- Fisheries management
- Sargassum management
- Blue economy consulting
- Marine Spatial Planning
- Science communication
- Project Management
- Event Management
- Stakeholder engagement
- Facilitation

## CONTACT

-  (246) 249-6227
-  shellyanncox@icloud.com
-  www.blueshell.pro
-  'Shell Manor', 15 Ridgeway Vista, Welchman Hall, St. Thomas, Barbados

## SKILLS

- Microsoft Office 
- iWork Suite 
- Canva 
- NVivo 
- UCINET 
- SPSS 
- Diving 

## EDUCATION

### 2010 - 2017

*University of the West Indies*

Doctor of Philosophy  
Natural Resource Management

### 2005 - 2008

*University of the West Indies*

Bachelor of Science  
Environment and Natural  
Resource Management with  
Marine Biology

## EXPERIENCE

### 2017 - Present

#### INDEPENDENT CONSULTANT

- Lead consultant on the update of the UNEP-CEP Sargassum White Paper
- Lead consultant on the UNDP-funded Montserrat Blue Economy Scoping Study

### 2017 - 2021

#### POSTDOC RESEARCH ASSOC. UWI - CERMES

- Support the implementation of activities under the CC4FISH, CLME+, StewardFish, SargAdapt and SARTRAC projects
- Coordinator & coeditor of the Sargassum Subregional Outlook Bulletin for the Eastern Caribbean

### 2013 - 2017

#### RESEARCH ASSOCIATE CIMH

- Tasked with the co-development of the Caribbean Climate Impacts Database
- Assisted in the development of an Early Warning Information System Across Climate Time Scales (EWISACTs) for climate sensitive sectors of the Caribbean